
 

Page | 1  
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting via Zoom 

December 13, 2021 at 5:30PM 
 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Public Comment Period 

V. Approval of November 8, 2021 regular meeting minutes 

VI. Financial Reports  

a. Treasurer’s Report 

b. Monthly Financial Reports through December 12, 2021 

Payment of Bills through December 12, 2021 

VII. Director’s Report 

VIII. New Business 

a. Board Meeting Schedule 2022 

b. Holiday Closings 2022 

c. Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal 

IX. Old Business 

a. Reopening Plan 

X. Committee Reports  

• Building 

• Personnel 

• Donations 

• Finance 

• By Laws 

• Nominating 

• FOL Liaison 

• Executive 

• Outreach 

XI. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Quarterly Report 

XII. Dates to Remember 

a. See monthly online newsletter 

b. Trustee Training Registration 

XIII. Correspondence 

XIV. Adjournment 

Next Meeting: Monday, January 10, 2022 5:30pm, via zoom 

 

 

https://bit.ly/WSPLNovember2021Newsletter
https://rcls.evanced.info/signup/calendar
https://rcls.evanced.info/signup/calendar


 

 

Approved Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting  
Via Zoom 
 
Dec. 13, 2021 
 
Members Present:   Marge Brown, Francis Cape, Kevin McDonough, Chris Peacock, Linda Pomes 
(President), Pam Reinhardt, Barbara Winfield 
 Absent: Evan Eisenberg, Amber Novikov 
 
Staff Present: Audra Everett (Director) 
 
Call to Order: 
At 5:37 p.m. the meeting was called to order by President Linda Pomes with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adoption of Agenda: 
On a motion by Marge Brown seconded by  Barbara Winfield, the agenda was approved by unanimous 
consent. 
 
Public Comment Period: 
None  
 
Approval of Nov. 8, 2021  Meeting Minutes: 
On a motion made by Pam Reinhardt seconded by Kevin McDonough, the amended minutes of the 
Regular Meeting was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
On a motion by Pam Reinhardt seconded by Marge Brown, the amended minutes of the Oct. 12, 2021 
Regular Meeting was approved by unanimous consent.  
 
Financial Report: 
a. On a Motion by Marge Brown seconded by Francis Cape, the Treasurer’s Report was approved by 

unanimous consent.   
b. On a Motion by Barbara Winfield seconded by Kevin McDonough, the Monthly Financial Reports 

through Dec. 12, 2021 were approved by unanimous consent. 
c. On a Motion by Kevin McDonough seconded by Chris Peacock, the Payment of Bills through Dec. 12, 

2021 was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
Director’s Report: (see attached) 
 
New Business: 
a.  On a Motion by Chris Peacock seconded by Francis Cape, the 2022 Board Meeting Schedule was 

approved by unanimous consent.  
b.  On a Motion by Barbara Winfield seconded by Marge Brown, the amended 2022 Holiday Closings 

schedule was approved by unanimous consent. 



 

 

c.  On a Motion by Kevin McDonough seconded by Pam Reinhardt, payment of the Workers 
Compensation Insurance Renewal to Utica National Insurance Group was approved by unanimous 
consent.   

 
Old Business: 
a.  Reopening Plan — No action.   
 
Committee Reports 

• Building   

• Personnel  

• Donations  

• Finance 

• By Laws   

• Nominating 

• FOL Liaison    

• Executive 
 
Adjournment: 
On a motion made by Marge Brown seconded by Barbara Winfield, the meeting adjourned at               
6:06 p.m. by unanimous consent.  
 
Next Meeting: Monday January 10, 2021, 5:30 p.m. via Zoom. 
 
Chris Peacock 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Unapproved Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting  
Via Video Conference 
 
Nov. 8 , 2021 
 
Members Present:   Marge Brown, Francis Cape, Evan Eisenberg, Kevin McDonough, Amber Novikov, 
Chris Peacock, Linda Pomes (President), Pam Reinhardt, Barbara Winfield 
 
Staff Present: Audra Everett (Director) 
 
Call to Order: 
At 5:31 p.m. the meeting was called to order by President Linda Pomes with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adoption of Agenda: 
On a motion by  Marge Brown seconded by Barbara Winfield, the agenda was approved by unanimous 
consent. 
 
Public Comment Period: None  
 
Approval of Oct. 12 , 2021  Meeting Minutes: 
On a motion made by Marge Brown seconded by Pam Reinhardt, the Oct. 12, 2021 Regular Meeting 
minutes was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
Financial Report: 
a. On a Motion made by Amber Novikov seconded by Pam Reinhardt, the Treasurer’s Report was 

approved by unanimous consent.  
b. On a Motion made by Kevin McDonough seconded by Marge Brown, the Monthly Financial Reports 

through November 7, 2021 were approved by unanimous consent.  
c. On a Motion made by Chris Peacock seconded by Barbara Winfield, Payment of Bills through 

November 7, 2021 was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
Director’s Report: (see attached) 
 
New Business: 
a.  With a Resolution by Kevin McDonough, seconded by Amber Novikov, the board approved by 

unanimous consent the early payment of $51,941.00 to the New York State and Local Retirement 
System. Early payment saves the library $431.00. 

 
Old Business: 
a.  On a Motion by Marge Brown, seconded by Barbara Winfield, the board approved by roll call vote 

to make exception to the Community Room policy so that the Friends of the Library can hold its 
December book sale at the Jeffersonville branch that follows the library’s existing pandemic 
protocols: Marge Brown, aye; Francis Cape, aye; Evan Eisenberg, aye; Kevin McDonough, aye; 
Amber Novikov, aye; Chris Peacock, aye; Pam Reinhardt, aye; Barbara Winfield, aye.  



 

 

b.  On a Motion by Kevin McDonough, seconded by Francis Cape, the board approved by unanimous 
consent to hold monthly Board of Trustees meetings via video conference until Jan. 15, 2022.  

 
Committee Reports 

• Building  

• Personnel  

• Donations   

• Finance 

• By Laws  

• Nominating 

• FOL Liaison — October meeting focused on recruiting new members. 

• Executive 

• Outreach 
 
Adjournment: 
On a motion made by  Marge Brown seconded by Evan Eisenberg, the meeting adjourned at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting: Monday, December 13, 2021, 5:30 p.m. via video conference.  
 
Chris Peacock 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

















 

1 | P a g e  
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

December 13, 2021 

 

Building/Equipment: 

Narrowsburg: DJS replaced the timer on the hot water heater.   

Callicoon: Split unit update: Buselli Solutions serviced the split units and will monitor the system. 

Jeffersonville: Will start the process of collecting proposals for the lighting upgrade that is included in 

the most recent NYS Construction Aid Application. 

Finance: 

SUPLA secured County Legislative funding for Sullivan County Library for Summer Reading Program 

activities.  Western Sullivan received $1,363.65. 

The Library received an RCLS COSAG (Coordinated Outreach Services Advisory Group) Grant totaling 

$538 for the Holiday Card Drive program.  Receipts will be submitted for reimbursement upon 

completion of the program. 

Personnel: 

Nothing to report 

Professional Development/Meetings: 

11/12/2021: SUPLA meeting 

11/17/2021: LibCal demo 

11/17/2021 and 12/10/2021: WSPL Managers meeting 

11/19/2021: RCLS Continuing Education Subcommittee meeting  

12/2/2021: Calm, (Legally) Cool, and Collected: Tactics for Libraries Facing Book Challenges and 

Collection-based Protests 

12/2/2021: Honesdale Friends of the Library Annual Meeting 

12/10/2021: SUPLA Meeting 

Programs:  

View newsletter for information about programs in December. 

The library participated in Dickens on the Delaware.  The Holiday Card Shower continues through 

December 18th.  Then we will distribute the cards created by the community to local care centers. 

Strategic Plan Progress:  

Mangers will report on their branch progress in January 2022.  I will prepare an overall progress report 

for 2021 for the January meeting as well.   

Other:  

View the RCLS calendar at www.rcls.org for upcoming Trustee trainings.   

Reminder to complete the Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and send the completed form to Audra 

by the end of 2021. 

https://bit.ly/WSPLDemember2021Newsletter
https://rcls.evanced.info/signup/calendar
http://www.rcls.org/


Monday, January 10 

Monday, February 14 

Monday, March 14 

Monday, April 11 

Monday, May 9 

Monday, June 13 

Monday, July 11 

Monday, August 8 

Monday, September 12 

Tuesday, October 11* 

Monday, November 14 

Monday, December 12 

 

*Meeting day change due to holiday 

 Meetings may be via video conference as per Governor’s Executive Order due to COVID-19. 

Schedule will be updated with locations when in-person meetings resume. 

2022 Board Meeting Schedule 
All meetings are at 5:30PM unless otherwise noted  

Delaware Free Branch 
45 Lower Main St., Callicoon 

(845) 887-4040 
Jeffersonville Branch  

19 Center St., Jeffersonville 
(845) 482-4350 

Tusten-Cochecton Branch 
198 Bridge St., Narrowsburg 

(845) 252-3360 
www.WSPLonline.org 

@westernsullivan 

Library Mission Statement 

The Western Sullivan Public Library 
shall provide welcoming centers of  

information and discovery and provide 
our communities with tools for lifelong 

learning, creativity and enrichment.   



 Saturday, January 1      New Year’s Day 

 Monday, January 17      Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

 Monday, February 21      Presidents’ Day 

 Monday, May 30       Memorial Day 

 Monday, July 4       Independence Day  

 Monday, September 5      Labor Day 

 Monday, October 10      Columbus Day 

 Friday, November 11      Veterans Day  

  Thursday, November 24      Thanksgiving 

 Friday, November 25      Thanksgiving 

 Saturday, December 24      Christmas Eve 

 Monday, December 26      Christmas (0bserved) 

 Saturday, December 31-close @3PM    New Year’s Eve    

2022 Holiday Schedule DRAFT 



Western Sullivan Public Library
Monthly Stats for All Branches for November 2021

October Circulation Callicoon Jeffersonville Narrowsburg e-Circulation
Adult Books 433 546 447 Type Nov 2020 Nov 2021

Young Adult Books 19 26 19 Callicoon e-content 339 378

Children's Books 435 211 112 Jeffersonville e-content 399 463

Periodicals 5 15 3 Narrowsburg e-content 259 152

Audiobooks 26 13 17

Kanopy films (# of videos 
played) 383 471

Museum Pass 0 0 0 Total 1380 1464

DVDs 442 352 117

Other 26 14 0

2021 Totals 1386 1177 715

2020 Totals 1540 1287 653

Curbside Pickup Appointments
Callicoon 3

Wireless usage per branch Jeffersonville 0

November 2020 November 2021 Narrowsburg 10

Callicoon 817 2779

Jeffersonville 210 1354

Narrowsburg no rpt avail. 1350

Total 1027 5483 Patron Count at the Library
Nov 2020 Nov 2021

Computer Use Callicoon 589 765

November 2020 November 2021 Jeffersonville 475 584

Callicoon 28 53 Narrowsburg 315 560

Jeffersonville 37 57 Total 1379 1909

Narrowsburg 55 36

Total 120 146

Reference questions 
Nov 2020 Nov 2021

Internet/Social Media November 2020 November 2021 Callicoon 33 90

Instagram followers 966 1100 Jeffersonville 60 68

Facebook  followers 930 1037 Narrowsburg 72 148

Facebook video views 872 20 Total 165 306

Website users 790 1,023

Website sessions 1422 1642

Website page views 2377 2605

Podcast Downloads 0 130

Monthly eNewsletter
sent to 213 
subscribers 104 opens

Mailchimp weekly email blasts
3 emails sent to 1264 

subscribers  993 opens

Date Virtual Program Platform(s) Target Audience

Attendance/Vi
ews in 24 
hours

11/1/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 1
11/3/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 2
11/3/2021 TTT - Zoom Zoom 1
11/5/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 5
11/7/2021 Owl Ornament Take-and-Make 11 Kits
11/8/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 1
11/9/2021 Virtual Stitch & Listen Zoom 6
11/10/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support Holiday 2
11/10/2021 TTT - Rosetta Stone Zoom 1
11/10/2021 Tween Among Us Zoom 6
11/12/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 6
11/14/2021 Fall Suncatchers Take-and-Make 10 Kits
11/15/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 3
11/17/2021 Cricut Meet-Up! In-person 7
11/17/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 3
11/17/2021 TTT- Ancestry Zoom 0
11/18/2021 Virtual Book Club Zoom 5
11/19/2021 Virtual Craft Lovers FB/Youtube 70 reaches
11/19/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 3
11/21/2021 Goofy Gourds Take-and-Make 10 Kits



11/22/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 4
11/23/2021 Virtual Open Mic Zoom 10
11/24/2021 TTT - Kanopy Zoom 0
11/28/2021 Fall Bookmarks Take-and-Make 12 Kits
11/29/2021 Hybrid Open Tech Support In person 2
11/30/2021 Memoir Revolution Zoom 9
Monthly Homeschool STEM Packet Pick-up 1
Monthly Little Roja Riding Hood StoryWalk Passive 6






